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Legislative File No: 2011-0417

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Department of Public Services Director
DATE: September 26, 2011

SUBJECT: Sanitary Sewer Service Agreement between the City of Rochester, the City of
Rochester Hills and Crittenton Hospital for the New Building
City File #89-153.9

REQUEST:

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the Sanitary Sewer Service Agreement between the
City of Rochester, the City of Rochester Hills and Crittenton Hospital Medical Center and authorizes
the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the agreement on behalf of the City.

BACKGROUND:

Crittenton Hospital Medical Center resides in the City of Rochester Hills and is currently in the
process of constructing a new six story building. City of Rochester Hills sanitary sewer is not located
in the vicinity of the new building. The City of Rochester sanitary sewer is within close proximity of
the new building and has sufficient depth. It was determined that there is adequate capacity in the
existing sanitary sewer to allow the new building to discharge into the City of Rochester’s sanitary
sewer.

Crittenton Hospital Medical Center will be paying sanitary sewer charges to the City of Rochester.
Rochester will be billing the Medical Center for sanitary sewer usage based on the water
consumption reported from the City of Rochester Hills.

The City of Rochester’s City Council approved the request to utilize the City of Rochester’s sanitary
sewer for the new building at Crittenton Hospital Medical Center at its meeting on September 12,
2011. The signed agreement is forthcoming.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the Sanitary Sewer Service Agreement between the
City of Rochester, the City of Rochester Hills and Crittenton Hospital Medical Center and authorizes
the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the agreement on behalf of the City.
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